Central Virginia Community Services

PHARMACY & PHARMACEUTICAL SERVICES (PRESCRIPTION MEDICATIONS)
Request for Proposal Addendum (Q&A)
July 30, 2010

Specifications found in this amendment replace and supersede specifications in the original RFP.  Due to the timeliness and to be fair to all potential bidders, CVCS will be extending the bid closing to 8/27/10 at 3:00pm.
A response to questions received will now follow:

Question #1:   Who is the current Pharmacy provider for CVCSB?  
Answer #1:  N/A
Question #2: What is the current pharmacy bid rate for CSB?  
Answer #2:  N/A
Question #3:  How many prescriptions are filled monthly at each site?  
Answer #3:  An average of 130/month across all sites.
Question #4:  Are medications to be shipped to a central location or will delivery to each site be required?  
Answer #4:  Depends on the service delivery model.  Please see the following sections in the RFP:
IV. a. “…which includes the delivery of consumer prescriptions to the CSB Alternative delivery sites.”

IV. b. “…may obtain their CSB physician prescribed medication at the most convenient retail pharmacy location belonging to the contracted pharmaceutical provider…” (Meds will be delivered to consumer’s home).

IV.c. “…pharmacy within some of the CSB Mental Health Clinic sites with capacity for satellite sites/delivering medications to smaller sites…”

IV.d. “Offeror may propose an alternate system for providing needed services…” All offerors should highly consider alternative option (mail order to homes of individuals receiving CVCSB services and sites listed below in question #9. a., etc.) as a method of service delivery.

Other references to this question may also be within the original Request for Proposal.

V. 1a The pharmacy shall receive prescription orders from the CSB by facsimile transmittal, e-prescription or via telephone.

Question #5:  Are there any third party insurances that need billed or are patients considered “cash” paid by your agency?  
Answer #5:  Individuals that qualify for this program do not have insurance coverage.  We ask that the pharmacy run a benefit search on each consumer to verify that they do not have any form of insurance.
Question #6:  For the CVCSB programs, do patients pay a co-pay to the Pharmacy?  
Answer #6:  No, we don’t charge them anything.

Question #7:  Are we to price medications listed on page 12?  
Answer #7:  Except for the ones on the $4 list, yes.

Question #8:  Will you provide the opportunity to ask questions to clarify the responses to initial questions asked?  
Answer #8:  Yes.

Question #9:  Please provide the list of facilities which need serviced along with number of beds, number of prescriptions filled annually and facility type packaging required (blister cards or pill bottles).  

Answer #9:  

A.  Facilities are:

1. Lynchburg Counseling Center 

2. Amherst County Counseling Center

3. Appomattox County Counseling Center

4. Bedford County Counseling Center

5. Campbell County Counseling Center   

B. Annual number of prescriptions is approximately 1,560.  

C. Clients get medications in pill boxes.

Question #10:  Do patients reside at each site?  
Answer #10:  No, our setting is outpatient, not residential.

Question #11:  What type of licensing does each facility have?  
Answer #11:  All sites are alternate delivery sites with controlled substances registration.
Question #12:  The state board of Pharmacy does not permit credit for pill bottles or prescriptions which leave a clinic dispensed directly to the patients.  Is this acceptable?  
Answer #12:  Yes, this is standard.
Question #13:  What percent of medications are dispensed in 30 versus 90 day supplies currently?  
Answer #13:  All of our prescriptions are dispensed in 30 day supplies with refills.

Question #14:  Are quarterly inspections required for all sites or just ones licensed a certain way?  
Answer #14:  No, quarterly inspections are required only for the sites that are licensed a certain way.

Question #15:  If needed to ship to individual locations, are there sites in close proximity to each other that would permit shipment to a certain site?  If so, please list which sites this can be done for.    

Answer #15:  No

Direct any questions regarding this amendment to Jay Goding at (434) 847-8050 or 

Jay.Goding@cvcsb.org and Adrienne Perkins at (434) 948-4903 or Adrienne.Perkins@cvcsb.org 
